
From: Matheson, Carissa JAG:EX
To: Scherf, Robert LASS:EX; 
cc: Coburn, Lindsay JAG:EX; 
Subject: Contact:  Geoff Cowper
Date: Tuesday, March 6, 2012 2:39:48 PM

Hi Rob,

I understand MLA Krueger wants the contact information for Geoff Cowper.

Mr. Cowper may be reached at the following:
(604) 631-3185 (office)

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks!
________________________
Carissa Matheson
Administrative Coordinator
  for the Honourable Shirley Bond
Minister of Justice and Attorney General
Telephone:  250 952-6710
Fax:  250 387-6411
carissa.matheson@gov.
bc.ca
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Saved under P:/transfer/ag/letters/2012/judiciary
Krog

391218
March 5, 2012 

Mr. Leonard Krog 
MLA for Nanaimo 
4 – 77 Victoria Crescent 
Nanaimo BC  V9R 5B9 

Dear Mr. Krog: 

Thank you for your letter of March 1, 2012, regarding the remarks made by Mr. Kevin Krueger, 
MLA for Kamloops-South Thompson, in the Legislature on February 29, 2012. 

As Minister of Justice and Attorney General, I can assure you that I respect the work done by the 
judiciary in our province.  Our government fully respects the independent role of the judiciary 
and recognizes that a positive and constructive relationship is critical to our ability to work 
together on important initiatives.

I have spoken with Mr. Krueger and made it clear that I do not agree with his remarks.  They do 
not reflect my views or the views of our government.  

While I did ask MLA Krueger to reconsider his remarks, he has chosen to stand by the comments 
made in the Legislature.  

Immediately after becoming aware of the remarks, I expressed my regret and concern to the three 
Chief Judges of the Court and assured them that these comments did not reflect my views or 
those of government.   
 

  

Sincerely,

Shirley Bond 
Minister of Justice 
and Attorney General 

pc:  The Honourable Christy Clark 
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Richardson, Robert C JAG:EX

From: Donald, Janet AG:EX
Sent: Monday, March 5, 2012 11:32 AM
To: Butler, Lisa AG:EX
Subject: RE: Letter to AG from the BC Branch of CBA - 391252

Perfect,�thanks�Lisa�
�

From: Butler, Lisa AG:EX  
Sent: Monday, March 5, 2012 10:33 AM 
To: Donald, Janet AG:EX 
Subject: Letter to AG from the BC Branch of CBA - 391252 
�
Hi Janet, 
The AG also received the attached letter from the BC Branch of the CBA regarding Kevin 
Krueger’s remarks.   
 
I have used the same response as the one to Leonard Krog with one small addition to the 
second sentence in paragraph three.  Not sure if that’s how you want to answer this one, 
but it’s attached for your review. 
 
Thanks. 
Lisa    
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Richardson, Robert C JAG:EX

From: Donald, Janet AG:EX
Sent: Friday, March 2, 2012 11:50 AM
To: Butler, Lisa AG:EX
Cc: Pacey, Rebecca A AG:EX; Miller, Brenda L AG:EX
Subject: RE: Letter to AG and Premier from Leonard Krog - 391218

Thanks�Lisa�–�I�talked�to�Carleen�at�the�MO�she�is�going�to�send�me�some�points�that�can�be�worked�into�the�letter.�Will�
send�them�along�to�you�upon�receipt.��Enjoy�your�weekend!�
�
J�
�

From: Butler, Lisa AG:EX  
Sent: Friday, March 2, 2012 11:47 AM 
To: Donald, Janet AG:EX 
Cc: Pacey, Rebecca A AG:EX 
Subject: RE: Letter to AG and Premier from Leonard Krog - 391218 

I can deal with this Monday Janet.  Thanks. 

From: Donald, Janet AG:EX 
Sent: March 2, 2012 11:26 AM 
To: Pacey, Rebecca A AG:EX; Butler, Lisa AG:EX 
Subject: RE: Letter to AG and Premier from Leonard Krog - 391218 

Hi – I got this wording from Jeff Groot (GCPE)  - do they want the letter today or can we do it Monday?? 

J

As Attorney General I have spoken with MLA Krueger today to let him know that I don’t agree with his 
remarks. I have asked that he reconsider, but it is not within my ability to compel him, or any member, to 
withdraw remarks made in the House. 
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From: Pacey, Rebecca A AG:EX  
Sent: Friday, March 2, 2012 10:20 AM 
To: Butler, Lisa AG:EX; Donald, Janet AG:EX 
Subject: RE: Letter to AG and Premier from Leonard Krog - 391218

Thanks Lisa for dealing with this one as I hadn’t gotten around to it yet.  I see they want us to use the wording 
from another cliff log.

Rebecca Pacey | HQ Executive Clerk 

Executive Office | Court Services Branch | Ministry of Attorney General

Direct:  250.356.1524  | Fax: 250.356.8152 | Email:  rebecca.pacey@gov.bc.ca

From: Butler, Lisa AG:EX  
Sent: Friday, March 2, 2012 10:08 AM 
To: Donald, Janet AG:EX 
Cc: Pacey, Rebecca A AG:EX 
Subject: Letter to AG and Premier from Leonard Krog - 391218

Hi Janet,

The MO is asking for an AG response to the attached letter from Leonard Krog to be processed on a rush basis.

Can you please let me know the AG's position on this issue.

Thanks.

Lisa
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Richardson, Robert C JAG:EX

From: Donald, Janet AG:EX
Sent: Monday, March 5, 2012 9:38 AM
To: Butler, Lisa AG:EX
Subject: RE: AG Draft to Leonard Krog for Approval - 391218
Attachments: Krog-AG ltr(remarks made by Kevin Krueger).docx

Looks�good�Lisa�–                     
�
J�
�

From: Butler, Lisa AG:EX  
Sent: Monday, March 5, 2012 9:17 AM 
To: Donald, Janet AG:EX 
Subject: AG Draft to Leonard Krog for Approval - 391218 
�
Thanks Janet. 
 
Attached is a draft response for your review.  I incorporated the wording below and the 
wording from the letter to the three Chiefs into the draft. 
 
From: Donald, Janet AG:EX  
Sent: Monday, March 5, 2012 8:47 AM 
To: Butler, Lisa AG:EX 
Subject: FW: Letter 
�
�
See�infor�below�from�MO�

From: Kerr, Carleen JAG:EX  
Sent: Saturday, March 3, 2012 12:35 PM 
To: Donald, Janet AG:EX 
Subject: Letter 
�
Hi�Janet,�
�
For�the�response�to�MLA�Krog,�please�work�in�the�comments�below:�
�
As�Attorney�General,�I�have�spoken�with�MLA�Krueger�and�made�it�clear�that�I�do�not�agree�with�his�remarks.�They�do�not�
reflect�the�views�of�the�Attorney�General�or�of�our�government.��
�
While�I�did�ask�MLA�Krueger�to�reconsider�his�remarks,�he�has�chosen�to�stand�by�the�comments�made�in�the�Legislature.��
�
Immediately�after�becoming�aware�of�the�remarks,�I�expressed�my�regret�and�concern�to�the�three�Chief�Judges�of�the�
Court�and�assured�them�that�these�comments�did�not�reflect�my�views�or�those�of�government.�We�fully�respect�the�
independent�role�of�the�judiciary.�
�
Please�give�me�a�call�if�you�have�further�questions.�
�
Kind�regards,�
Carleen�
�
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Carleen�Kerr��
Executive�Assistant�to�the��
Minister�of�Justice�and�Attorney�General�
250�387�1866�
�

�
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